



## **ROSEMARY DO**

rdo@hyltonapc.com

949.603.0404

### **PARTNER**

18201 Von Karman Ave.

Suite 430

Irvine, CA 92612, CA

## **BIOGRAPHY**

Rosemary Do is an experienced litigator, representing public and private entities in a variety of civil litigation cases, including personal injury, premises liability, trucking/transportation, product liability, and wrongful death matters.

Ms. Do has been a member of the California State Bar since 2008. She obtained her Juris Doctor degree from Southwestern Law School, and her Bachelor of Arts degree in Political Science from the University of California San Diego.

Ms. Do's practice encompasses all phases of civil litigation, including pre-litigation investigations, responding to complaints; preparing and responding to discovery; drafting and arguing motions (discovery, dispositive, and pre-trial motions); taking and defending depositions; mediating and negotiating settlements; trial preparation; trial; preparing post-trial motions; and appellate briefing in state and federal appellate courts.

Ms. Do has had exceptional success in disposing of cases by way of motions for summary judgment and motions to dismiss in state and federal courts, respectively.

While not working, Ms. Do enjoys "all things Disney" with her two daughters, attending pop-culture conventions with her husband, and traveling to tropical destinations.

**EDUCATION**

- Southwestern University School of Law, JD
  - 2008
- University of California, San Diego, BA
  - 2003

**PRACTICE AREAS**

- Appellate Practice
- Employment Law
- Personal Injury Defense
- Premises Liability Defense
- Product Liability Defense
- Public Entity Defense
- Transportation Defense

**EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

- HYLTON & ASSOCIATES
  - Sept. 2022 – current: Partner
- LYNBERG & WATKINS
  - June 2007 – Dec. 2008: Summer Associate
  - Dec. 2008 – Dec. 2014: Associate Attorney
  - Jan. 2015 – Sept. 2022: Partner

**ADMISSIONS**

- State Bar of California
- Supreme Court of the State of California
- U.S. District Court, Central District of California
- U.S. District Court, South District of California
- Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Association of Southern California Defense Counsel
- American Bar Association

**PUBLICATIONS**

- *"Not Here, Not There, Not Anywhere: Rethinking the Enforceability of Foreign Judgments...In Light of Nicaragua's DBCP Litigation."* 14 Sw. J. L. & Trade Am. 409 (2008).

**AWARDS**

- Merit & Leadership Scholarship Recipient in Law School

**OTHER LANGUAGES**

- Vietnamese